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April 30, 2025 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 8428-W5, Access Control Upgrades – City Hall / DPF 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY: 
 
 

• What is acceptable for conduit/ wiremold to conceal wires on concrete walls?  Is it acceptable 
on interior walls/ceilings in offices where there is no drop tile? 

o No concrete walls are within the scope of the project. No conduit or wire molds should 
be used, all walls and ceilings shall be snaked.  

• Are we allowed to cut access panel to snake cabling? 
o Cutting access panels is allowed but prior approval from City is required.  

  
• Who is responsible for patch and paint? 

o Awarded bidder is responsible for patching and painting. 

  
• Who is providing network switches? 

o The city is responsible for any network switches 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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